

Korbin Blunck

Associate

Atlanta

korbin.blunck@troutman.com

D 404.885.2582



Korbin is an intellectual property associate in the firm's Atlanta office and uses his technical background to help clients with all areas of intellectual property law.

OVERVIEW

Korbin is an associate in the firm's Intellectual Property Group. He recently graduated from the University of Alabama School of Law where he completed both a J.D. and a LL.M. degree. While in law school, Korbin served as president of the Intellectual Property Law Society and was a member of the American Intellectual Property Law Association.

Prior to going to law school, Korbin worked as a systems engineer at a nuclear power facility where he gained invaluable experience working with complex electrical and mechanical systems. While completing his mechanical engineering degree, Korbin worked in the oil and aerospace industries helping to design and build automated machines and carbon composite aircraft structures.

TOP AREAS OF FOCUS

- Intellectual Property

ALL AREAS OF FOCUS

- Intellectual Property
- Technology

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Systems engineer, Southern Nuclear, 2014-2016
- Automation student engineer, USSynthetic, 2011-2013
- Composite technician, Rocky Mountain Composites, 2006-2007

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS

EDUCATION

- The University of Alabama School of Law, LL.M. - Business Transactions, *magna cum laude*, 2019
- The University of Alabama School of Law, J.D., 2019
- Brigham Young University, B.S.M.E., 2013

BAR ADMISSIONS

- Georgia
- U.S. Patent and Trademark Office

SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS

- Speaker, "Navigating the IP Landscape: Intellectual Property Issues, Strategies, and Management for In-House Counsel," Troutman Pepper Webinar, October 25, 2023.